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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich 

Minerals, Inc. <dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 4:05 PM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New Update - New Auction

 

 

100 Piece Update! - New Auction 
 

 

We have just added 100 new specimens to the website galleries.  Some neat things 

here.  We have hundreds more almost ready to add; we hope to get these posted 

very soon.  Please note that we are currently on a buying trip and will not be 

shipping again until June 27.  To view the latest updates click here:  Latest 

Updates 

 

We currently have 136 new specimens up for auction.  Some very nice things 

here!  Some of the highlights include: 

 

showy large galena/fluorite from England 

matrix aquamarine from Pakistan 

fine Bisbee malachite/azurite 

Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

Many new specimens have been added to the Discount Galleries.  Some attractive 

specimens at great prices!  A direct link to this section is here:  Discounted 

Specimens 

 

 

 

Barite - 

Colorado 

 

Euchroite - 

Montana 
 

 

Quartz - China 

 

Calcite - 

Pennsylvania 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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